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From: Cindy Muller
To: Ekern, Bill
Cc: Bhavesh Parikh; Matthew Eastman; Hill, Egan; Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie); Gray, Matthew S. (Perkins Coie);

Do, Ryan
Subject: Re: Utilidor Discussion @ Tue, Sep 29, 2020 09:00 – 10:00 (GMT-07)
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 9:33:41 AM

 

 

I have updated the meeting invitation with a 9:30 start.  Please join us again if possible.

Regards,
Cindy

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 9:30 AM Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Cindy,
 
Works for me
 
be
 

From: Cindy Muller <cindymuller@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 9:28 AM
To: Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Matthew
Eastman <eastmanmatthew@google.com>;
Hill, Egan <Egan.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Colli, Garrett J.
(Perkins Coie) <gcolli@perkinscoie.com>; Gray, Matthew S. (Perkins Coie)
<mgray@perkinscoie.com>;
Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Utilidor Discussion @ Tue, Sep 29, 2020 09:00 – 10:00 (GMT-07)
 
 

 

Hi there - any chance we take advantage of the next 30 minutes and jump back on the call?
 
--

 
Cindy Muller  |
 Director, District Systems & Energy 
Sunnyvale, CA |
 (650)603-1995
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sources.
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